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Prkic, Christina COE C cf_ c/7-
From: Prkic, Christina COE
Sent Thursday, May 13,200411:51 AM
To: Silbert, Jeffrey OSBM
Subject Per your request: EthicsOpinions

Hi Jeffrey:

Nice speaking with you earlier. I just faxed you two inquiries for review.

Attached, please find RQO 03-133 pertaining to the issue of gift solicitations. In addition to the two inquiries I recently
faxed, I am also faxing two other opinions, since they are not available on our website as of yet.

As a general rule, there is no prohibition under the Code of Ethics for employees to solicit sponsorships and donations for
County-sponsored events whIch support the department’s education/public service mission. Therefore, gift solicitations
for employee luncheons, picnics, etc... would be prohibited since those events are solely for the benefit of department
personnel.

Please do not hesitate to call me should you have any additional questions once you’ve reviewed the opinions.

Sincerely,
CliStina Prick
.Maff Attorney

Mlami-Pade County Commission on C.thlcs and PubLic Tru,t
P: 305 350-0645

opinicnltrO3i33penriie.
dcc

Tracking: Delivery Read

SilbeTI, Jeffrey OSBM DelIvered: 134 11:51 AM Read: M304 2 PM
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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Silbert, Jeffrey OSBM 7Utj. O-L.I1
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:41 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: Wall, Daniel OSBM
Subject: Info. re Meals etc.

Robert:
Just a follow-up to our phone conversation re the e-mail that your staff was to send to me re the allowability of getting
donations etc. to pay for food at workshops.
Thank you.
Jeff

Jeffrey M. Silbert, Ph.D.
Grants Administrator
Miami-Dade County
Office of Strategic Business Management,
Revenue Maximization and
Grants Coordination Unit
111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 2710
Miami, FL 33128
Tel: 305 375-1471
FAX: 305 375-5168
Bpr: 305 881-6358

Email: silbert@miamidade.gov

Miami-Dade County is a pub/Ic entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statues concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such /aws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our
servers and kept as a pub/ic record.
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To: t1C Fro,n

__________-___

Pagec

Phcne: 0s1

S
CC:

__

[I Urgrnnt D Par kevtew ijpl.as. Reply D Pleas.Recycle

Th3 nto’nitdon contained in this csimile message is CONFIDENTIAL inlbnnation Intended oily forthe i se of tie in&viduai or entIty named above, If the reader of this message is not the recipient you are
hereby nQlfttd that wy disseminatiori distrbution or copy of this comniwtation is strictly PRCI-IIB TEDand vhf be considered as a tortuous interference hi our confidential busbiess relationships. MdIionèjy,unau tiorz’J dflst.eminatiun of thIs confidential information subjects you to ainünal and cM pandtS. If youhave received this communication hi enor, please immediately notWj us by telephone and return the originalto ‘is at the above address via the U.S. Posts Service,
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!!jer flw+- Froip

______

Piv;

_____

Panes:

P1iei

Re CC:

[]Uruent 0 For Review D Pleaseèolnnlent JPIeaseReply U Pins. Recycle

The nkniration contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL information Intended ‘nIy for
the ,Jse of the indMduai or entity rmnd Ahnve. If the reader of this message it not the recipient :Pou pro
hen by notfled that any dissemination1distributionor copyof this communicationis strictly PROHIEITED
aid will be consdered as a tortuous interference in our confidential business reIabonshs. Ad&kxiaily,
ura IthorUed dhsserninaton Ot this confidential btrmalion subjects you to criminal and civ penalties. If you
hvt rscervec this crnrnunlcation in enor, please in’nediately nolifr us by telephoneand retimthe ariginalIa u t the above address via the U.S. Postal Service.

aelvaNviS 3ac’N
>10 .lflS:IèI
SO S3St’d

:10:00 N0:,wdrIct
S9ISSLESOE 3M’1/ ‘ti XtJ

OE:tt El/SO 3NL. 3fl’C

E; 5g : 131
:uo;.tS;OE:

Ci LH U NCI ‘OIE3.1JL’0C :
E:1 /lSj : BNIJ.

1d0d3 NOIJ.VOIJIeIBA NOISSINSNVaL


